

MOHAMMED FERAZ ISMAIL SHAIKH

Room No 887 Walmiki Nagar,
Bharat Nagar, Near Bmc School,
Bkc Road Bandra East, Mumbai- 400051, **India.**
Mobile Number: +919594491819
Email: firozshaikh82@gmail.com



OBJECTIVE

Having completed 15 years of rich experience in the automotive car repair and Auto electrician, AC & technician te industry, I am seeking new challenges with a company in need of someone with exceptional skills in all kinds of Car repairs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SUZUKI AUTO MOBILE

01-06-2009 To 10-11-2012

Pvt. Ltd. – MULTI CAR – Mumbai, INDIA

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Repair All Car ,Ac Work,Electrical Work,Technician Work
- Ensure timely completion of allocated jobs in stipulated time to achieve maximum efficiency.
- Perform cleaning & preventative maintenance on tools/equipment and maintain a clean & safe area.

MUSCAT OMAN

30-11-2012 TO 30-08-2013

GULFAR ENGINEERING OMAN LLC

.Car Repairing & Multi Car

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Complete workshop light duty vehicle
- Ac Work, Electrical Work,Technician Work,
- Continuous improvement of Repair Quality and workshop operating process to maximize efficiency

MULTI CAR AUTO WORK PVT LTD INDIA -MUMBAI

10-10-2013 TO 25-06-2016

.Car Repairing & Multi Car

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Perform high quality of Car repair etc.
- Ac Work, Electrical Work,Technician Work
- Job planning and job completion on time using core repair process and ensuring maximum utilization of available resources.
- Ensure high quality work is delivered by workshop by conducting Final Quality inspection.

Car Repairing & Multi Car**Roles & Responsibilities:**

- a. Ac Work, Electrical Work, Technician Work
- b. Ensure high quality of work as per CAR standards is delivered with zero repeat repairs.
- c. Close communication with Workshop Controller to keep customer updated on work progress.

EDUCATION

- a. Trade Test Certificate in **AAISHA SITE CENTERE – AUTO ELECTRICTION**, Mumbai (63%) (B) 12-MARCH-2012
- b. 10 PASSED

COMPUTER SKILLS

Basic knowledge of Computers.

HOBBIES / INTERESTS

Special collection of personal tools and equipment's specifically related to Car repairs, Internet surfing to gain knowledge on new technologies.

Date of Birth : 10/10/1990
Gender : MALE.
Religion : MUSLIM
Marital Status : MARRIED.
Nationality : INDIAN.
Language knows : ENGLISH, HINDI, ARBIC & MARATHI

PASSPORT DETAILS

Name : **SHAIKH FEROZ**
Place Of Issue : **MUMBAI (INDIAN)**
Date Of Issue : **03-08-2021**
Date Of Expiry : **02-08-2031**
Passport No : **V2487666**

DECLARATION:

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT ALL THE DETAILS STATED ABOVE ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

DATE:
PLACE:

MOHAMMED FEROZ ISMAIL SHAIKH

www.ciosup.org

[सरकारी गजट उत्तर प्रदेश]

(खण्ड 68 इलाहाबाद, शनिवार 8 फरवरी 2014 ई0 (माघ 19, 1935 शक सम्वत्) संख्या-6)
(पेज सं0 621 उत्तर प्रदेश गजट, 8 फरवरी 2014 ई0 (माघ 19, 1935 शक सम्वत्) भाग 1-क)

क्रमांक /
Serial No. 201810380022



केन्द्रीय मुक्त विद्यालयी शिक्षा संस्थान, उत्तर प्रदेश, लखनऊ
Central Institute of Open Schooling, Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow



माध्यमिक विद्यालय परीक्षा (१०वीं) सन् २०१८
Secondary School Examination (10th) Year 2018

मुक्त एवं दूरस्थ शिक्षा
(Open and Distance Education)

प्रमाण पत्र-सह-अंकपत्र (CERTIFICATE-CUM-MARK SHEET)

यह प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि (THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT) _____ SHAIKH MOHAMMAD FEROS

अनुक्रमांक / 20181038000022 आत्मज / आत्मजा श्री
ROLL No. SON OF DAUGHTER OF SHRI ISMAIL

माता का नाम CHAND SULTANA
MOTHER'S NAME

जिनकी जन्म तिथि TEN OCTOBER NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY (10/10/1990)
Born on

ने संस्थान द्वारा मार्च २०१८ में आयोजित माध्यमिक विद्यालय परीक्षा (१०वीं)
Passed the Secondary School Examination (10th) of the Institution Held in March-2018

विद्यालय से SUNRISE SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL, GOVANDI MUMBAI
From

निम्न विषयों में उत्तीर्ण की
in the following subject

| क्रमांक S.No. | विषय SUBJECT | अधिकतम अंक Maximum Marks | प्राप्त अंक Marks obtained | | परीक्षा Examination | OPEN AND DISTANCE | | केंद्र संख्या CENTER NO. 374 स्थायी ग्रेड POSITIONAL GRADE |
|------------------|----------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|---------|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| | | | सि. TH. | ए. PER. | | कुल अंक Total Marks | शब्दों में TOTAL IN WORDS | |
| 1. | HINDI | 100 | 72 | XX | 72 | SEVENTY TWO | I.D. Ist, DIV. | |
| 2. | ENGLISH | 100 | 70 | XX | 70 | SEVENTY | | |
| 3. | MARATHI | 100 | 69 | XX | 69 | SIXTY NINE | | |
| 4. | SCIENCE | 100 | 44 | 23 | 67 | SIXTY SEVEN | | |
| 5. | MATHEMATICS | 100 | 69 | XX | 69 | SIXTY NINE | | |
| 6. | SOCIAL SCIENCE | 100 | 70 | XX | 70 | SEVENTY | | |

लखनऊ / Lucknow 09/06/2018
दिनांक / Dated

कुल / TOTAL 417

परिणाम Result PASS

दृष्टव्य - केन्द्रीय मुक्त विद्यालयी शिक्षा संस्थान, उत्तर प्रदेश, लखनऊ/मथुरा द्वारा दी गयी शिक्षा व पाठ्यक्रमों व परीक्षा प्रमाण पत्रों की वही मान्यता है जो अन्य सरकारी/अर्द्धसरकारी परिषदों/बोर्डों/कारजिनसल/विश्वविद्यालयों की शिक्षा पाठ्यक्रमों, परीक्षाओं के प्रमाण-पत्रों/उपाधियों की मान्यता है। संस्थान की मान्यता अग्रिम शिक्षा में प्रवेश एवं सरकारी नौकरियों में सेवा से है, जो सरकारी गजट में उल्लिखित है।
* उत्तर प्रदेश सरकार रजि0 नं. 404 (भारत)

S.K. Pal

(संतोष कुमार पाल)

परीक्षा नियंत्रक

CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATION



شركة جلفار للهندسة والقبالات ش.م.ع.ع
GALFAR ENGINEERING & CONTRACTING

This is to certify that **Mr. Firoz Shaikh Ismail** has been working us s **Auto Electrician and AC Mechanical** work with since from **10 Nov. 2012 to 18 Aug. 2013** at our site Galfar Engineering & Contracting, Sultanate Oman, Muscat.

During the period of his service, he was found to be Promising Polite, Punctual and regular in attendance and duties interested to him. He has excellent knowledge in this field.

He left the service for his better future.

For Galfar Engineering & Contracting

Sir. Mohammad Mansoor



DESCON ENGINEERING QATAR L.L.C

ديسكون الهندسية قطر ذ.م.م

2nd Floor Building # 8 Umm-Ghawalina,
P.O Box 23364, Doha, Qatar
Tel: +974 4405 4777 Fax: +974 4405 4778
E:qba@descon.com Web: www.descon.com

SERVICE CERTIFICATE

On Completion of QATAR GAS Shutdown 2016 Project # 8326

This is to certify that MR: MOHAMMAD FERUZ SHAIKH Emp# 61237

worked with us as AUTO ELECTRICIAN From 26-Feb-2016 To 25-May-2016

We wish him all the success in Future.



ASME
A S U U 2 9 P R


I/C ADMINISTRATION 

SUZUKI AUTO MOBILES

SPECIALIST IN : ALL TYPES OF VEHICLES

Kher Nagar, Behind Provident Fund Office, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051. Off. : 26474399


Ref. No. :

Date : 25/6/2012

This is to Certify that Firoz Shaikh Ismail is Working with "Suzuki Auto Mobiles" in Auto Electrocution & AC Mechanical. As per Garage. Records he si very well behaved, good character, Sincere & experienced. Experience in 2004 - June 2012.

We hereby declare that all the above information is true as per Garage.

for SUZUKI AUTOMOBILES


Proprietor

Your's Faithfully

SUZUKI AUTOMOBILES

Kher Nagar, Behind Provident Fund Office

Bandra (East)

400 051

عائشه مركز الاختبار
لاختبار جميع المهن



AAISHA SITE CENTRE
Trade Test Centre

10/12, Husain Ali Building, Duncan Road, Nagpada Junction,
Mumbai - 400 008. Tel.: 3297 4799 • Telefax : 2305 4961



Sr. No. 16759

Certificate

Date: 12th MAR 2012

Certify that the Candidate appears for
Examination and result below

Office Name: M/S SELF

Candidate's Name: MR. SHAIKH MOHAMMAD FEROZ

Trade: AUTO ELECTRICIAN (LIGHT) P. P. No.: H 5628863

Remarks: 63% (SIXTY THREE PERCENT)

GRADE " B " PASSED

PASSED GRADE : B
MARKS: 63%

For Aisha Site Centre

Testing Authority



BASIS FOR GRADING

Education, Work Experience, Aptitude, Efficiency
Decision Making, Fault Finding, Tools Handling skill

A-Over 75% • B-60% to 75% • C-50% to 59%
below 50 fail

Record of the candidate will be retained in this
office for 3 months only from the date of testing.

NOTE : Please Check Hologram, Embossing & Round Stamp
On Certificate and may confirm at this No. 23054961

प्रमाणपत्र-सह-अंकपत्र मे प्रयुक्त विभिन्न कोड के अर्थ एवं अन्य महत्वपूर्ण निर्देश

(Descriptions of codes used in Certificate-cum-Marks Sheet and other Important Instructions)

देश के उत्थान एवं शिक्षा के समुचित विकास हेतु महान देश भक्त श्री मंगतराम आर्य वल्द महान देशभक्त श्री गंगाराम आर्य सकिन कॉसना सिकन्दराबाद द्वारा केन्द्रीय मुक्त विद्यालयी शिक्षा संस्थान, उत्तर प्रदेश, लखनऊ/मथुरा (Central Institute of Open Schooling, Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow/Mathura) की स्थापना भारतीय न्यास अधिनियम 1882 के तहत भारतीय संविधान अनुच्छेद 19, 21, 28 एवं 30 के अनुपालन में एक अल्पसंख्यक स्वयंसेवी शैक्षणिक संस्था/न्यास के रूप में अपने परिसर इलाहाबाद में की गई थी संस्था का प्रशासनिक कार्यालय बाबू बनारसीदास नगर पुराना किला लखनऊ में है।

संस्था की परीक्षाओं को राज्य सरकारों ने अपने बोर्ड, परिषदों, विश्वविद्यालयों, की परीक्षाओं के समकक्ष मान्यता प्रदान कर अग्रिम परीक्षाओं में प्रवेश की अनुमति दी है व सरकारी नौकरियों मे मान्य किया है।

NOTE:

टिप्पणी: निम्नलिखित पाँच बिन्दु पैमाने पर श्रेणीकरण का निर्णय किया गया है।

| | | |
|-------------------|-------|---------------------------------|
| उच्च प्रथम श्रेणी | D.I | Distinction More than 75% Marks |
| प्रथम श्रेणी | I.D | First Division 60% Marks |
| द्वितीय श्रेणी | II.D | Second Division 45% Marks |
| तृतीय श्रेणी | III.D | Third Division Below 45% Marks |

केन्द्रीय मुक्त विद्यालय
शिक्षा संस्थान, उ०प्र० लखनऊ
कार्या एवं सूचना भवन 105/224
ए-ब्लाक, फूलबाग, हसनगंज लखनऊ

33% प्रतिशत के कम अंक आने पर फेल होगा जिसका कोड F होगा।

1. वाह्य परीक्षा के प्रत्येक विषय में अधिकतम अंक 100 है। प्रत्येक विषय में उत्तीर्ण होने के लिए

कम से कम 33% अंक अनिवार्य हैं।

लिखित व प्रयोगात्मक दोनों पत्रों वाले विषय में लिखित में 33% अवश्य होने चाहिए।

2. प्रश्न पत्र अथवा लिखित एवं प्रयोगात्मक में निर्धारित न्यूनतम उत्तीर्णांक के लिए परिषद/बोर्ड का विवरण पत्रिका देखें।

3. ऐसे परीक्षार्थी जिनकी किसी विषय में कम्पार्टमेंट आई है अपने केन्द्र के माध्यम से 30 दिन के

अन्दर कम्पार्टमेंट परीक्षा देनी होगी। कम्पार्टमेंट परीक्षाफल 30 दिन के बाद घोषित कर दिया जाएगा।

4. जो परीक्षार्थी निरीक्षण करना चाहते है ये निर्धारित आवेदन पत्र अपने प्रधानाचार्य/केन्द्र व्यवस्थापक से प्राप्त कर अथवा सादे कागज पर प्रार्थना पत्र निर्धारित शुल्क सहित भेजें परीक्षाफल घोषणा की तिथि 30 दिन में बोर्ड के सम्बन्धित क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय में जमा कर सकते है।

5. परीक्षार्थी नवम्बर तक कोई पत्र व्यवहार न करें एवं निरीक्षण के परिणाम की प्रतीक्षा भी न करें अपितु आगामी परीक्षा के लिए परीक्षा फार्म भर दें। परिणाम यथा समय सूचित कर दिया जाएगा। केन्द्र से सम्पर्क करें।

6. बोर्ड की परीक्षाओं का आवेदन पत्र परीक्षार्थी अपने विद्यालय अथवा क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय से प्राप्त करें।

7. कार्य अनुभव कार्य शिक्षा और शारीरिक एवं स्वास्थ्य शिक्षा आदि आंतरिक परीक्षा के विषय है।

उनका क्षेत्रीयकरण स्कूल में ली गई परीक्षा व आन्तरिक मुल्यांकन पर आधारित है प्राइवेट/पत्राचार/प्रौढ़ स्कूलो के परीक्षार्थी के लिए आन्तरिक परीक्षा के विषय में छूट प्राप्त है।

8. संस्थान को परीक्षाओं का आवेदन पत्र केन्द्र के प्रधानाचार्य/व्यवस्थापक के माध्यम से शुल्क सहित भेजें अन्यथा आवेदन पत्र रद्द कर दिया जायेगा।

जारीकर्ता के हस्ताक्षर *Sakab*

प्रमाण-सह-अंकपत्र निर्गत की संख्या 0022 तिथि 20/06/2018

Date of Issuing the Certificate-cum-Marks sheet



प्रधानाचार्य के हस्ताक्षर एवं मुहर
(Signature and Seal of the Principal)

केन्द्रीय मुक्त विद्यालयी शिक्षा संस्थान, उत्तर प्रदेश
Central Institute of Open Schooling Uttar Pradesh



क्रमांक संख्या /

S.No/Mig. 201810380022

अनुक्रमांक

ROLL NO. 2018103800022

माइग्रेशन-सह-स्थानान्तरण प्रमाण-पत्र
MIGRATION-CUM-TRANSFER CERTIFICATE

यह प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि

This is to Certify that..... **SHAIKH MOHAMMAD FERUZ**

आत्मज पुत्र/पुत्री/श्री

S/o/D/o Shri..... **ISMAIL**

छात्र

Student of..... **SUNRISE SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL, GOVANDI MUMBAI**

जो कि संस्थान द्वारा मान्यता प्राप्त है ने संस्थान की

An institution affiliated with the board had appeared in the.....

10TH CLASS EXAMINATION- 2018

परीक्षा में भाग लिया गया है।

.....of the Board

उसके द्वारा किसी भी मान्यता प्राप्त महाविद्यालय/संस्था में प्रवेश प्राप्त करने अथवा विधि द्वारा मान्य किसी भी विश्वविद्यालय या अन्य परिषद/बोर्ड की परीक्षा देने में आपत्ति नहीं है।

This Board has no objection in his/her joining by recognised college/institute for taking examination of any University or Board established by law.

लखनऊ

Lucknow

दिनांक Date. **09/06/2018**

केन्द्रीय मुक्त विद्यालय

शिक्षा संस्थान, उत्तर प्रदेश

कार्या एवं सूचना भवन-105/224

ए-ब्लॉक (संतोष कुमार पाल) उत्तर

Santosh Kumar Pal

परीक्षा नियंत्रक

CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATION

